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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Katie Leone < Katie.Leone.360198698@p2a.co> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:54 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Katie Leone 
7304 Pebble Beach Rd 
Fort Myers, FL 33967 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Victor Colon <Victor.Colon.360193044@p2a.co> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:06 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 

to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 

employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 

country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 

at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 

uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 

and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 

Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 

metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Victor Colon 
19004 Roseate Dr 
Lutz, FL 33558 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kendra Hermans < Kendra.Hermans.45935789@p2a.co> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:01 PM 
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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Kendra Hermans 
2045 Timberline Dr 
Naples, FL 34109 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

fred closter <fredclos@aol.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 1 :59 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

fred closter 

Mr fred closter 
fredclos@aol.com 
11583 Ballylee Terrace 
Boynton Beach, FL. 33437 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jgonta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Gonta 

<jgonta@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:57 AM 

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

John Gonta 

3715 5th Ave NE Bradenton, FL 34208-5083 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ddedmon88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dara Edmondson <ddedmon88 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:51 AM 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Dara Edmondson 
Orlando, FL 32806 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

De~r Chairman Art Graham, 

jarmitage5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Armitage <jarmitage5 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :52 AM 
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
Robert Armitage 
124 W Sandalwood Ct Daytona Beach, FL 32119-1465 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

miryamr1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Miryam Rubenstein < miryamr1 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Miryam Rubenstein 
2732 Timbertrail Cir Tallahassee, FL 32308-5747 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ang.pbg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANGELA CHAMBERS 
<ang.pbg@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
ANGELA CHAMBERS 
5566 Pennock Point Rd Jupiter, FL 33458-3401 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mayorlerner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cindy Lerner 

< mayorlerner@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Cindy Lerner 

5901 Moss Ranch Rd Pinecrest, FL 33156-5636 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

larrythecomputerguy13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Gutter 

< larrythecomputerguy13@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :51 AM 

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

Larry Gutter 
877 Victoria Ter Altamonte Springs, FL 32701-7308 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

thehouyhnhnms@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Oelrich 
< thehouyhnh nms@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:51 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Ow in the middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to 
solar rights. It will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

The Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country before COVID-19, and employed 
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
Cynthia Oelrich 
Ocala, FL 34480 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

michael.h.hall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Hall 
< michael.h.hal l@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Michael Hall 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

PVBLynn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Slifer 

< PVBLynn@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :51 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Lynn Slifer 
124 Sea Island Dr Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082-3734 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1tmikes1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Simpson < ltmikes1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:51 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Michael Simpson 
32647 
ltmikesl@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

craigscrowns.cs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Craig Stephan 

<craigscrowns.cs@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:55 AM 
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
Craig Stephan 
3210 W Debazan Ave St Pete Beach, FL 33706-4034 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

drkirkwhitten@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kirk Whitten 
<drkirkwhitten@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:54 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I am a Florida homeowner, business owner, tax payer, and voter. I am disheartened and disappointed that there appears 
to be a complete lack of educated foresight as it relates to the rational need to support the advancement of private solar 
power in the "sunshine state". I do understand the necessity of having a reliable public utility in place, but a leadership 
position that provides for an ecological as well as a fair and reasonable economical incorporation of the "private sector" 
is your obligation. Your support of "net metering" is in the best interest of the people whom you serve, the communities 
in which we live, and the planet that our children will inherit. 

Respectfully, 

Dr Kirk Whitten 
712 Cherry Street 
Neptune Beach, Fl 

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
Kirk Whitten 
712 Cherry St Neptune Beach, FL 32266-6600 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

enarra99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Evalyn Narramore <enarra99 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:54 AM 
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
Evalyn Narramore 
2088 Downing Dr Pensacola, FL 32505-1860 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

denise.lwvbc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise Elliott 
< denise.lwvbc@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
here in Florida. We need to continue to encourage the use of solar energy! 

Sincerely, 
Denise Elliott 
190 SW 96th Ave Plantation, FL 33324-2362 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mm.hibgood@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Molly Hobgood 

< mm.hibgood@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:53 AM 
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
Molly Hobgood 
Naples, FL 34103 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

To Whom it May Concern, 

j.siebenaler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Siebenaler 
<j.siebenaler@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:53 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The Sunshine State needs to promote solar use, not decrease its use. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jean Siebenaler 
7502 Old Bay Pointe Rd Milton, FL 32583-2968 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

marwit@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacqueline Whitridge 

< marwit@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:53 AM 
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
Jacqueline Whitridge 
631 W May St Deland, FL 32720-3219 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

thom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thom Smith 

<thom@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :48 AM 
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
Thom Smith 
6900 31st Ter N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710-3014 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

shelleybilltoby@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shelley Hill 
<shelleybilltoby@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:52 AM 
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
Shelley Hill 
4004 Brandon Hill Dr Tallahassee, FL 32309-2654 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

carrieamock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carrie Mock 

< carrieamock@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:47 AM 

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
Carrie Mock 

1237 Killarney Dr Ormond Beach, FL 32174-2828 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

judyk1ee1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judith Lee <judyklee1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:51 AM 
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
Judith Lee 
12 Barnard Ct Maitland, FL 32751-6308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mmolle4898@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marcia Molle' < mmolle4898 
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

Before COVID-19, ·the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
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
Marcia Molle' 
450 Hickorynut Ave Oldsmar, FL 34677-2017 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lorettamdt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Loretta Di Tocco 

< lorettamdt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :44 AM 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Loretta Di Tocco 

1018 James St Key West, FL 33040-6936 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

denisemcl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise McLaughlin 

< den isemcl@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:50 AM 

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
Denise McLaughlin 

6001 Pelican Bay Blvd Apt 1206 Naples, FL 34108-7119 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

steve_po@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Dickison 
< steve_po@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:49 AM 
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
Stephen Dickison 
2171 Whiting Tri Orlando, FL 32820-1457 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jhwagner00@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice Wagner <jhwagner00 

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

Janice Wagner 

Tampa, FL 33609 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Lregan123@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Regan <Lregan123 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:49 AM 

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

Elizabeth Regan 

2468 Stag Run Blvd Clearwater, FL 33765-1832 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ritaeknorr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rita Knorr 

< ritaeknorr@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Rita Knorr 
216 14th Ave NE St Petersburg, FL 33701-1216 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jonesmd6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Jones <jonesmd6 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:49 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

As a residential solar system owner, I rely on net metering to offset the cost of my system, while I help my local utility 

company deal with the increased demand during peak hours, especially on hot days. I recognize you may be getting 

lobbied to make changes to the solar rules here in Florida. However, the middle of a public health and economic crisis is 

not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of 

people's pockets. 

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

here in Florida. If we are going to have balance moving forward to meet increasing energy needs at lowest cost, solar 

energy is an indispensable component and I believe net metering is the key enabler. 

Sincerely, 
Mike Jones 
Apollo Beach, FL 33572 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cognitas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana Cowans 

< cog nitas@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :44 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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
Diana Cowans 
Bradenton, FL 34209 
cognitas@msn.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

joycelschaffer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joyce Schaffer 

<joycelschaffer@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:48 AM 

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
Joyce Schaffer 
14900 David Dr Fort Myers, FL 33908-1649 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

tallulahwbrown@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tallulah Brown 
<tallulahwbrown@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Tallulah Brown 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lisa.kaye.moran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa Moran 

< lisa.kaye.moran@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :43 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

We must continue to make every effort to move from fossil fuels to renewable energy ASAP; using all options. The 

option of participating in this as a homeowner is something that must be encouraged and accelerated. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridi.ans need 

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
Lisa Moran 
2230 Arlington Pl Clearwater, FL 33765-2207 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

richardengel25@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Engel <richardengel25 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :16 AM 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

choose how they power their _lives. 

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
Richard Engel 
77 Wild Oak Dr St Augustine, FL 32086-9017 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

luis.guzman.ve@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Guzman 

< luis.guzman.ve@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:44 AM 

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
Luis Guzman 

Bradenton, FL 34207 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dmendezdemaio@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doris Mendez-DeMaio 

< d mendezdemaio@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:43 AM 

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
Doris Mendez-DeMaio 
9381 Osprey Isles Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33412-1118 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

wes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wes Wheeler 

< wes@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:44 AM 

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
Wes Wheeler 
Gainesville, FL 32605 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject:· 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

aldenponds@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Wilson 

< aldenponds@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:43 AM 

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
Mary Wilson 
209 Colonade Cir Naples, FL 34103-8723 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dimm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dianne Main 

< di mm@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

We are the Sunshine state - it is embarrassing that we do not harness this valuable natural resource. 

Sincerely, 

Dianne Main 
4053 Lionheart Dr Jacksonville, FL 32216-1499 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

erinwright7890@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erin Wright <erinwright7890 

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
Erin Wright 
Gainesville, FL 32607 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mortonwm72@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Morton <mortonwm72 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:42 AM 

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
William Morton 
Nokomis, FL 34275 
mortonwm72@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

grebkaren@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Greb 

< g rebkaren@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :37 AM 
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
Karen Greb 

Stuart, FL 34997 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

kellerm 1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margery Keller < kellerm 1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:41 AM 

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
Margery Keller 
West Palm Beach, FL 33411 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mdmemorgan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cathy Morgan 

< mdmemorgan@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Cathy Morgan 

Bradenton, FL 34205 
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